#### CATHOLIC THE RECORD.

# C. M B. A.

Resolution of Condolence.

Cornwall, Oct. 20, 1894. The following resolution of condolence w. dopted at the last regular meeting

The following resource regular measure dopted at the last regular measure Branch 38: Moved by Chancellor D. G. McDonald, seconded by Wm. Murphy, Whereas it has pleased Almighty God in His intinite wisdom to call to his heavenly home Francis Lally, Esq., father of our much esteemed Brothers, John and Francis much esteemed Brothers, John and Francis

His infinite wisdom to call to his neaveny home Francis Lally, Esc., father of our much esteemed Brothers, John and Francis Lally, be it therefore Resolved that, whilst humbly submitting to the Divine will of God, we, the members of this branch hereby tender our sincere sym-pathy to our afflicted Brother and their fami-lies, and trust that an all wise Providence will give them courage to bear up under the great affliction which He in His infinite wisdom has so permitted. And be it Resolved that this resolution be inserted in the minutes of this branch and that copies be sent Brothers John and Francis Lally, and to the CATHOLIC RECORD for publication. JOHN F. O'NEIL, Pres. PATRICK MCCABE, Rec. Sec.

PATRICK MOUABE, Rec. Sec. St. Paul's Branch No. 215. At a regular meeting of above branch the following resolution was moved by Bro. S. M. Bent, seconded by D. McKinnon, and carried by a standing vote of the whole branch. Resolved, that the members of this branch, learning with deep regret of the death of Mrs. Andrew Cullen, mother of our esteemed brother, Mr. Andrew C. Cullen, we hereby ex-tend our sincere sympathy to Brother Cullen in his great sorrow; and further Resolved, that the resolution he engrossed in the minutes, and that a copy he forwarded to Brother Cullen, ble CATHOLIC REGORD and Summerset of ownat for publication. J. W. MCLELLAN, First Vice-Pres. J. B. STRONG, Rec Sec. Oct. 23, 1844.

# Resolutions of Condolence.

**Resolutions of Condolence.** The following resolution of condolence was passed at the regular meeting of Branch 49, Toronto, held Oct. 26, 1894 : Whereas God in His wisdom has seen fit to take unto Himself the wife of our respected Brother, M. Nolan, be it therefore Resolved that this branch tender its deep-est sympathy to our said brother and all relatives in this their hour of trouble and affliction.

relatives in this their hold of relatives affliction. By this death there has been removed one who had infinite charity toward suffering humanity, and thus her good works have come to an end, but the memory thereof will long remain, and many a prayer will still ascend to the throne of God for spiritual blessings to her. May her soul for ever rest in peace ! W. M. VALE, Rec. Sec.

A. O. H.

<text><text><text><text><text><text>

John's friends in their congratulations to Mr. and Mrs. Cronin.] we pray, with the Church, that he may find eternal rest.-True Witness.

E. B. A.

ARCHDIOCESE OF TORONTO. CONFIRMATION AT BRECHIN.

St. Paul's Branch, No 8, Toronto, had a very good attendance at their regular meet ing on Tuesday. The report of the Financial Secretary Treasurer shows a good balance to the credit of the branch and displays great care on the part of the Financial Secretary in the discharge of his duties. Several members volunteered to give assistance at the concert for the Blantyre Park Indus-trial school. members volunteered to give assistance at the concert for the Blantyre Park Indus-trial school. St. Patrick's Branch, No. 12. A motion favoring the centralization of the sick funds of the association in the Grand Branch was put forward, and after a lengthy discussion it was decided to continue the de-bate at the next meeting. The following re-solution of condolence was adopted : Whereas we have learned with sincere re-gret of the death of the beloved daughter of our esteemed President, Bro. J. J. Maloney, be it Resolved that we, the members of Branch No. 12, wish to convey to Brother Maloney and his esteemed wife our sincere sympathy in this, the time of their sad bereavement, and we fervently supplicate the all-wise soldon the minutes of this resolution be spread on the minutes of this meeting, one sent to Brother Maloney and one sent to the Grand Secretzry Treasurer for insertion in the official organs of the E. B. A. J. NIGHTINGALE. St. Cecelia's Branch, No. 29, held a very successful meeting in their new hall, on Friday, the 12th. The hall is fitted up in first class style with every convenience for branch purposes. A long debate took place respect-ing several constitutional points. A report was given respecting Blantyre Park and several members officers W. Jadoney, Presi-dent of No. 12. A meeting was called for Thursday of St. Peter's Branch No. 21. Peterborough, for the

CONFIRMATION AT BRECHIN. His Grace Archbishop Walsh, conferred there of St. Andrew's church, of this town, or Tuesday, the 23rd inst. The children met at 10 a. m., in the Foley Institute, and marched to the church, where His Grace sub-jected them to the usual examination in Chris-tian doctrine. He expressed himselt as high-ly pleased with the result. Mass was then sung by the Rev. Father Hogan, P. P. of Uptergrove. The choir, ably assisted by Mrs. Smith, of Beaverton, excelled as usual. Beades the candidates for confirmation. The members of the local branch of the C. M. B. A., the Promoters of the League of the Sacred Heart, and a large number of the rest of the congregation, received Holy Com-mution. When Mass was finished His Grace, and the size show and the Altar Society, spoke at some length, in his usual most pleas-inportance of the sacrament which he had compo to onfer and the grave obligation it imposed upon the confirmation His Grace again ad-

of Christ and faithful children of the one true Church. After confirmation His Grace again ad-dressed a few earnest words of advice to the children, and exacted from the boys the usual promise of abstaining from intoxicat-ing liquors until twenty-one years of age. He then imparted to all the Apostolic bless-ing. Our pastor, the Rev. Fathers Hogan, of Uptergrove; Dully, of Orillia; Cantillon, of Brock, and by the Rev. Father Walsh, of Toronto, who accompanied His Grace. The altar was very beautifully and tastefully decorated.

### CHARITY SERMON.

the disposing of tickets, etc. Several visitors were present, including Grand Officers W. Lane and J. Fahey, also J. J. Maloney, Presi-dent of No. 12. A meeting was called for Thursday of St. Peter's Branch No. 21, Peterborough, for the purpose of meeting the Grand Secretary Treasurer. The meetings of this branch have not been held as regularly as they should; but good results are expected to follow the Grand Secretary Treasurer's visit. Several matters that were not fully understood were explained, to the satisfaction of the members, who, on their part, prom-ised to make extra efforts to once more advance their branch to the front rank. A resolution of thanks was tendered the Grand Secretary Treasurer's for his attend-ance, and for the information given. RESOLUTION OF CONDOLENCE. At the regular meeting of St. Patrick's Branch, No. 30, Kinkora, held in their hall on the 21st inst., the following resolution was unanimously adopted : That, whereas it has been the will of our midst of one who had gained a strong hold on the affections of his brother members, by the many admirable traits of his character. Be if arther Resolved that, while bowing in humble sub-mission, to the decrees of Divine Providence, we greatly deplore the removal from our midst of one who had gained a strong hold on the affections of his brother members, by the many admirable traits of his character. Be if arther Resolved that we extend to Brother Law-rence Crowley, brother of the deceased, and also to the other members of the deceased, and also to the other members of the deceased's family, our heartfelt sympathy in the great loss they have sustained. Words are inadequate to express the com-miseration we feel, but we trust that the knowledge that he whom they and we mourn has entered into a better world than this one of sorrow, will enable them to bear with Christian fortitude the heavy cross placed with the hope of a glorious reunion hereafter. Be if urther Resolved that a copy of this resolution be forwarded to Brother Lawrence Crowle A crowded church greeted Rev. Father O'Bryne, S. J., on last Sunday evening to listen to a sermon the object of which was to appeal for funds to replenish the treasury of the Children of Mary, a society one of whose aims is to relieve the hardships of the poor and to solace the sorrowing and afflicted. The rev. gentleman took for his text the words: "Thy kingdom come, Thy will be done on earth as it is in heaven." Simple as are these words, which form part of that beautiful prayer which we as Catholics recite every morning, noon and night, were they but exemplified in our daily lives it would be a happy solution of the vexed questions which are to day agitating the minds of thought-ful and earnest men. Still, reciting these divine words, how little we realize their meaning in our actions ! Let each one of us examine his lite and see if he is truly striving to do the will of our Heavenly Father, just as we know the angels and saints do in heaven. Alas! I fear it is often a sad failre. "This is the will of God to be accomplished? By bending our will to that of our Heavenly Father. Every man who wants to rise to the higher life must put before himself the Divine Ideal. Be truthful and just and kind and char-itable. In short, perform in this ife, in so far as our poor human nature can, all the virtues that Jesus practiced while in this world. The truths which we must learn are the truths which Jesus taught — those grand truths which Jesus taught — those grand truths which Jesus taught — those of our daily lives exemplified in His daily life. "Be ye perfect as your Heavenly Father is perfect." Purity of life is what the Christian should practice above all else. Where is that purity to be found? Take up the newspapers and what do we reasi? Re-ports of divorces, suicides and mur-ders. Christ cestabilished His Church to go out into the world and teach the people to be pure and noble and good. Do our daily lives exemplify not doing? the will of God, for only the "pure of heart shall see God." There is another virtue It will be remembered that some months ago Father Allaine of St. Mary's church. St. Cath-arines, pr. cured from Cardinal iachereau a relic of St. Anne, tae mother of the Blessed Virgin. Three weeks ago it was quietly announced from the altar that a novena of special devo-

Dibbs and Mr. J. C. Lockhart; "(OSalutaris," Verdi, double quartette) Misses Mulligan, Leech, Dibbs and McCarthy, and Messrs. T. Ranahan, Mullins, Wm. Coles and P. J. Watt. The pieces rendered by Mr. J. Coates Lockhart were given in a most artistic man-ner and greatly admired. nd Mr. J. C. Lockhar "(OSalutaris

Assessment System. His Death was Unexpected, but his Family was Protected.

Rochester, Mich., 17th October, 1894. E. S. Miller, Esg., Sec'y The P. P. I., St. Thomas, Ont.

management. Yours truly, (S) CONSTANCE POTTS, Beneficiary.

THE JUDGE'S STORY.

Hon

Cured of Sciatic Rheumatism—Crippled for Six Years. The Hon. John M. Rice, of Louisa, Lawr-ence county, Kentucky, has for many years served his native county and state in the legislature at Frankfort and Washington, and until his retirement was a noted figure in political and judicial circles. A few days ago a Kentucky Post reporter called upon Judge Rice, who in the following words re-lated the history of the causes that led to his retirement: "It is just about six years since I had an attack of rheumatism, slight at first, but soon developing into sciatic rheumatism, which began first with acute shooting pains in the hips, gradually extend-ing downward to my feet. My condition be came so bad that I eventually lost all power of my legs, and then the liver, kidneys and bladder, and in fact my whole system, be came do bad that I eventually lost all power of my legs, and then the River, kidneys and bladder, and in fact my whole system, be came do bad that I eventually lost all power of my legs, there, when I returned home. In 1891, I went to the Slurian Springs, Wakeshaw, Wis. I stayed there some now reduced by atrophy to mere strings. Sciatic pains tortured me terribly, but it was I felt gradually wearing my life away. Doc-fors gave me up, all kinds of remedies had been tried without avail, and there was not-ing more for me to do but resign myself to fate. "I lingered on in this condition sustained almost entirely by stimulants until April, 1893. One day I saw an advertisement of Dr.

faie. "I lingered on in this condition sustained almost entirely by stimulants until April, 1893. One day I saw an advertisement of Dr. Williams' Pink Pills for Pale People. This was something new, and as one more drug after so many others could do no harm. I was prevailed upon to try the Pink Pills. The effect of the pills was marvelous, and t could soon eat heartily—a thing I had not done for years. The liver began to perform its functions, and has done so ever since. Without doubt the pills saved my life, and while I do not crave notoriety I cannot refuse to testify to their worth." Dr. Williams' Pink Pills are sold by all dealers, or will be sent post paid, on receipt of price (50 cents a box, or six boxes for 8250.) by addressing the Dr. Williams' Medicine Company, Brockville, Ont., or Schenectady, N.Y.

### MARKET REPORTS.

London, Nov. 1.—To day wheat made no ad-vance, from 80 to 30c per cental. Oats sold at 78 to 80 cents per cental. Barley (maltings) ad vanced to 90c per cental. Peaks 0 to 85c per cental. Beef 84 to 85.50 per cental. Lamb 6 to 7c a pound by the quarter, and 6) to 6c a pound by the carcass. Dressed hogs 85.25 to 8° per cwt. Turkeys at 7 to 30 a pound. Ducks 50 to 6c a pair. Gesse 70 to 55c a pair. Chickens 30 to 50c a pair. Gesse 70 to 55c a pair. Chickens 30 to 50c a pair. Butter 20c a pound for best roll. And 10c for crock. Fresh eggs 17 to 20c a doz. Potatoes, wholesale, 55c a bag for best quality, and 90c by the single bag. Hay had no change, from 85 to 80 a ton.

and 60c by the single bag. Hay had no change, from \$\$ to \$\$ a ton. Toronto, Nov. 1. — Market quiet. Wheat — Holders asking 50c for red and white, north and west, and 55 for spring on the midland; holders asking, afloat at Fort William, 50c for No. 1 Manitoba hard; cars of spot No. 1 hard offered at 54 west and 55 de sast. Flour — Straight roller quoted at 22.45, Toronto freights. Bar-ley — Twelve cars of No. 2 sold west at 41c; yound lots of No. 1 quoted east at 45c. Oats— White offerings, middle freights west at 25c, and huyers quote 25c for mixed and 25c for white west; white quoted at 25c bits. Peas — Sales of lots, north and west, at 50 to 50 jc. \_Montreal, Nov. 1.—Grain quiet. No. 1 hard

### MARRIAGE.

MARRIAGE. On Tuesday morning last, Mr. Thomas Brown, auctionees, Seaforth, and well known throughout the cousty, entered the holy bonds of matrimony, taking for his partner Mrs. Friel, daughter of Mrs. Keating, of Goderich street. The ceremony was per-formed in St James' Roman Catholic church by the Key. Father Kennedy at 8 o'clock, a. m, in the presence of a large number of in-terested friends and relatives of the contract-ing parties. The bride and groom were assisted by Miss Maggie Brown, sister of the groom, and Mr. Francis McCaughty, of Hullett. After the ceremony the wedding party and guests to the number of eighty, assembled at the home of the bride, where a surptious wedding breakfast was partaken of. The presents to the newly wedded couple were of great variety, useful and valuable. The Sam extends its hearty felicitations and hopes their journey down the stream of life may be one of unalloyed bliss and prosper-ity. Seaforth Sun.

MCMULLEN-FLEMING

ion. John M. Rice Tells How He was Cured of Sciatic Rheumatism—Crippled for Six Years.

MCMULLEN-FLEMING. The Wednesday, Oct. 17, one of the pretii-the exharce of the season was celebrated in the church of the Sacred Heart, Paris, when Mr. Jas. P. McMullen and Miss Charlotte Fleming were united in the holy bonds of matrimony. The ceremony was performed by Rev. Father Keough, Y. G. The bride was assisted by Miss Mary McMullen of Caynga, sister of the groom, while Mr. J. J. Fahiff acted as best man. The bride and her maid were dressed in street costumes of prev, which called for many compliments for the simple but rich taste displayed. After the ceremony and High Mass, a sumptuous wedding breakfast was served at the residence of the bride's memory. Dundas street, and later in the maide. The groom's present to the bride was and some gold watch and char. — The best wishes of a large circle of friends the and elsewhere follow the populary under such avorable circumstance. <u>CRONAN-SCLINAN.</u>

## CRONAN-SULLIVAN.

CRONAN-SULLIVAN. The hearty congratulations of numerous friends are being extended to Mr. James Cronan, of Grand Bend, Ont., and Miss Nellie Sullivan, of Centralia, on the occasion of their marriage, which happy event was solemnized in St. Peter's church, McGil-livray, on the 23rd ultimo, the celebrant of the Nuptial Mass being Rev. H. G. Traher, P. P., Mount Carmel. The bride, who was charmingly attired in a pink silk dress (trimmed with lace), cream tulle veil and pearl ornaments, was assisted by her cousin, Miss Nellie Crowley, of Dun-wich, who was gowned in cream colored creponne (with large cream hat to match). Mr. Lawrence Sullivan, brother of the bride, performed the office of groomsman. The bridal tour included a visit to Detroit, Niagara Falls, New York and our own Forest City. The wedding gifts were numerous and costly, evidencing the high esteem in which the young couple are held.

For 20 Years the formula for making Scott's Emulsion has been endorsed by physicians of the whole world. No secret about it. This is one of its strongest endorsements. But the strongest endorsement possible is in the vital strength it gives.



nourishes. It does more for weak Babies and Growing Children than any other kind of nourishment. It strengthens Weak Mothers and restores health to all suffering from Emaciation and General Debility. For Coughe, Colds, Sore Throat, Bron-chitis, Weak Lungs, Consumption, Blood Diseases and Loss of Flesh.

Scott & Bowne, Belleville. All Druggists 50c. & \$1.



ATTEND THE

DRESS

U.

D

Dı

U

26th

WANTED WANTED FOR the Indian School on the Indian Reserve, Maniwaki, Quebec, an English speaking Roman Catholic male Teacher. To a Teacher holding a professional cer-tificate and furnishing satisfactory testimon-isls, a salary of \$300 per annum will be paid. Applications to be addressed to the Depart-ment, or to James Martin, Indian Agent, Maniwaki, Quebec. D. C. SCOTT.

It is "The Model Business

Send for Free Circular.

BELLEVILLE, ONT. ROBERT BOGLE, Prop. & Manager.

Going to . . . Business College ?

the famous

**Ontario Business College** 

BELLEVILLE, ONT.

ROBINSON & JOHNSON. BENNET FURMISHING CO'Y.

LONDON, ONTARIO,

Manufacturers of

Church, School and Hall

FURNITURE.

Write for Illustrated Cata.

logue and Prices.

You should send for

the 170-page Illus-

trated Catalogue of

College of Canada."

NOVEMBER 3, 1814.

BIRTHS. In this city on the 18th October, the wife of Mr. R. M. Burns, of a daughter. In this city on the 26th October, the wife of J. E. H. Howison, of a son,

I WAS CURED of a terrible lumbago by MINARD'S LINIMENT. REV. WM. BROWN. I WAS CURED of a bad case of earache by MINARD'S LINIMENT. I WAS CURED of sensitive lungs by MIN-ARD'S LINIMENT. MRS. S. MASTERS,



Epileptic Fits, Falling Sickness, Hysterics, St. Vitus Dance, Nervousness. Hypochondria, Melancholia, Inebrity, Sleeplessness, Dizziness, Brain and Spinal Weakness.

This medicine has direct action upon the nerve centers, allaying all irritabili-ties, and increasing the flow and power of nerve fluid. It is perfectly harmless and leaves no unpleasant effects.

FREE Available Book on Nerrous Dis-dress, Poor patients alsoget the med-internet of the second state of the second state of the second This remedy has been prepared by the Rev. Father Koenig, of Fort Wayne, Ind., since 1876, and is now mader his direction by the

#### KOENIC MED. CO., Chicago, 11. 49 S. Franklin Street,

Sold by Druggists at S1 per Bottle. 6 for S5, Large Size, S1.75, 6 Bottles for S9. In Londen by W. E. Saunders & Co.

#### C. M. B. A.

C. M. B. A. Resolutions of Condolence, etc., engrossed fit for presentation at a very small cost. All kinds of peawork executed promptly and mailed with care. Address, C. C. COLLINS, Box 356, Guelph, Ont.

Branch No. 4, London

Meets on the 2nd and 4th Thursday of every nonth, at 8 o'clock, at their hall, Albion Elock, Richmond Street. P. Cook, Pres., P. F. BOYLE, Recording Secretary.

S3 ADAY SURE \*3 for every day's work; absolutely sure; don't fail to wind the second state of the s

#### TEACHERS WANTED.

WANTED A MALE OR FEMALE teacher, holding a 2nd or 3rd class certifi-cate of qhalification, for Separate school. No. 7, Fallowifeld, Ont. Duties to begin January 3, 1895. No applications will be considered after 15th prox. Address Rev. J. A Stoan, Fallowfield, Ont. 806-2

Failowheid, Ont. 886.2 THREE TEACHERS WANTED FOR Pembroke Separate school for 1805 : first assistant, male or female, holding second class Normal School certificate ; second and third assistant, females, holding third class certif-cates. None but thorough disciplinarians need-apply. Applicants to state salary and furnish Inspector's testimonials. A. J. FORTER, Secretary, Pembroke, Ont. 837.4

WANTED A LADY TEACHER FOR POINT Pelee school No. F. P., for 1885. Salary s240 per annun. Apply to J. E. DeLaurler, Leamington, Ont.

### INFORMATION WANTED

OF MARY DOVLE, WHO LEFT ST. John's for Lewiston some forty years ago, aged at that time about twenty-two. Address Rev. H. MARTEL, Eganville, Ont. 837-2

IT SHOULD BE IN EVERY CATHOLIC HOME

A Book that will Instruct and Entertain all Members of the Family.

THE CATHOLIC HOME ANNUAL

For 1895, with a Beautiful Oil-colored Frontispicce of the Holy Family.

An illustrated volume that is full of useful

T. COUGHLIN, Pres. T. E. BROWN, Rec. Sec. W. LANE, S. T. and O. Relle of St. Anne at St. Catharines A Novena Accompanied by a Re-markable Display of Devotion.

affection entertained for him by the members. He ascended the platform and responded in an eloquent manner. He said he could not find words to thanks the members for their kind generosity in presenting to him such a valuable jewel. What he had done for the division he did it with alove for Hibernianism. They said in their address that his work was a sacrifice from a warm and true Irish heart, but as near as he could claim himself Irish was that he had a true Irish mother and father, but he felt sorry that he was not born on the dear Emer-ald Isle. He would always he ready to do what he could for the interest of the iand of our fore-fathers and would remain a Hibernian to the last. He resumed his seat amid great ap-puter.

last. He resumed his seat amid great ap-plause. The members of No. 1, as well as all the other divisions, have adopted the instructions from the County Board to use all means in their power to stamp out the sentiment so often ex-pressed in public and on the stage by vulgar personators of the Irish character, thereby de-grading the Irish race. Not alone Hibernians but all Irish men should abstain from patroniz-ing any performance where they try to dispar-age our noble race. Scarcely a day passes but some sinr is thrown on the Irish, and we should show those people that we are above those low personators.

show those people that we are above those low personators. There were present at the meeting, among many others, our popular County President, P., W. Falvey and the Provincial Screttary, John Falvey ; also Huch Kelly, President Division No.5—ail of whom delivered addresses touching on different topics of the order. Mr. Editor, probably I have imposed too much on your valuable space, but I always feel that too much cannot be said about a good thing. MM. RYAN, Sec., 177 Claremont St., Toronto.

#### ST. JOHN, N. B.

T. T. JOHN, N. H. Monday, Oct. 22, was the tenth annivers. The second second

e CATHOLIC RECORD joins our St.

Three weeks ago it was quietly announced from the altar that a novena of special devo-tion to St. Anne would begin on October sth. On that day Dean Harris preached a very in-structive sermon on the use of relics, and on St. Anne. During the time of the exercises, special sermons were preached by Father Sul-livan of Thorold, on the Rosary : Father O'Malley of St. Catharines, on relics; Father O'Malley of St. Catharines, on relics; Father James of the Carmelite Order, on the Invocation of Saints and the veneration of St. Anne. On Monday, Oct. 15th, Father Coty of Hamilton, Secretary of His Lordship, Bishop

A WESTERN SHRINE.

Invocation of Saints and the veneration of St. Anne. On Monday, Oct. 15th. Father Coty of Hamilton, Secretary of His Lordship, Bishop Dowling, delivered an eloquent discourses on the life and virtues of St. Joseph, and on Tues-day, the 16th. at the close of the novena, Mgr. McEvay of Hamilton, gave a description of the home of St. Anne and the Blessed Virgin, which was not only highly editying, but full of interest and information. The novena had been opened in the quietest way possible, but as the exercises progressed the throngs became too great for the capacity of the church and hundreds were unable to ob-tain admission. The church was so filled that the advance of the congregation to the altar became impossible and Father Allaine was ob-liged to facilitate the veneration of the relie by conveying it along the aisles. Many there were who went In the hope of being relieved of physical infirmities, and at unprecedented numbers who approached the lowera, however, was observed in the almost unprecedented numbers who approached the index of penance and Eucharist. Services during the week were at 9 a. m., 4 and 7:30 p. m.-Catholic Register.

#### OBITUARY.

#### MR. THOMAS HEWITT, MONTREAL.

Only a few ma preached by inv dents of the orthe and ult, at the ripe old of ninety-four, was a native of Birr, Kings county, Ireland, was brought up in the city of Limerick, where he received a classical and musical education; he came to Montreal in 1831, where his services were soon record nized by the Government and clergy. At the request of the Rev. Father Phelan, after wards Bishop of Kingston, who was then Irish parish priest, he organized, taucht and de the choir of the old Recollect Church which stood at the corner of Notre Dame and St. Helen streets, where the Berland and led the choir of the old Recollect Church which stood at the corner of Notre Dame and St. Helen streets, where the Berland and Berland at the corner of Notre Dame and St. Helen streets, where the Berland years assisted the St. Patrick's choir; he was a Government employee for over forty years receiving his last appointment as paymaster of the Department of Public Works, in Apita treat patience and toritude. The was a warm friend of the late Rev Father Dowd, who held a high opinion of the held until his duties as paymaster oblicts in to absent himself from the city; but he still kept up his connection with the societ collect home before him. He peacefully breathed his last on Tuesday, 2nd ult, forti fied by all the sacraments of the Church the substil was devout member for so many years, and surrounded by his children-four which he was a devout member for so many gears, and surrounded by his children-four which he was a devout member for so many sears, and surrounded by his children-four which he darma divertion the deceased gentleman.

# Moving Onward.

No one who keeps an eye on the press now a days can fail to be struck with the share which the Catholic Church claims in the public attention. The leading newspapers and magazines are eager to set before their readers articles on Catholic subjects by Catholia pens. The Church, her doc-trines, her policy, her clergy, and her visible Head, are widely discussed. Only a few months ago a Catholic preached by invitation before the stu-dents of Harvard. A little over a month ago at a general camp meeting of Protestants in Illinois three priests spent an entire day enlightening the multitude upon the teachings of the Church. The other day the New York Sun commented upon the fact that at a Unitarian convention at Saratoga during the last week of September two prominent Catholic representatives priest and a layman-were present by invitation and addressed the members on moral and doctrinal subjects. The Paulist Father Elliot, who has recently been giving special missions to non-Catholics in a portion of the United States where Catholicity is least known, draws large audiences of those outside

of the Church to listen to his exposi tions of Catholic doctrine. These facts are encouraging signs of the times. They indicate that numbers of those outside of the Church have at least be gun to suspect that divine truth in its fulness is not to be found in their jarring sects, and that it is worth while to hear the case of the only body that claims to teach it with infallible author ity. And when earnest and sincere persons begin to inquire into the claims of the Church there can be but one result of their investigations.-Antig-

The Courses are so arranged as to enable the graduates to efficiently fill important and lucrative positions in Canada and the United States. Datest Live Stock Markets. TORONTO, Nov. 1. — Stockers and Feeders — Bulls and light feeders sold from 2 to 2½c and choice heavy stockers at \$2 90 up to \$3,20. Butchers' Cattle — Useful bullocks were sold around 3c, and choice bunches at 3½c. Export Cattle—Several lots were picked up at from 32 to 33.c.

Belleville Business College

from 38 to 33c. Sheep and Lambs-Straight fats, weighed off car, sold at \$3.35 to \$3.40 a cwt, and a faw choice bunches brought 33c. Butchers' sheep were slow at \$2.75 to \$2.75 per head. Choice lambs bunches brought 33c. Butchers sheep were slow at \$2.75 to \$2.75 per head. Choice lambs sold at 3c per lb. Hogs-Best bacon hogs sold at \$4.25 to \$4.30 a cwt, weighed off cars; thick fats at \$4.20 to \$4.35; stores at \$4; sows at \$4; and stags at \$2 to \$2.50. Calves-Prices ranged from \$4.25 to \$5.50 for fair to good yeals, and up to \$5 for cho \$5.50 for fair to good yeals, and up to \$5 for cho \$5.50 for fair to good yeals, and up to \$5 for cho \$5.50 for fair to good yeals, and up to \$5 for choirs \$4.25 to Mitch Cows and Springers — Demand was quite brist, and all offerings sold readily at \$25 to \$50 each. EAST BUFFALO.

quite brist, and all offerings sold readily at \$25 to \$50 each. East Buffalo, Nov. 1. - Cattle-Local butchers offered very low prices for them. said to be all of 50c per ewt. below the opening values of the week. The dressed heef market is reported as glutted. Hocs-Yorkers, good to choice, corn-ford, \$1.55 to \$4.60 ; meers, good to choice, corn-ford, \$1.55 to \$4.60 ; meers, good to choice, corn-ford, \$1.55 to \$4.60 ; meers, \$1.50 to \$21 los, \$4.60 to \$4.65 ; rouchs, common to choice, \$5.75 to \$4.5 stags, \$2.55 to \$5.5. Sheep and lambs-Sheep -Choice to best export wethers, \$2.75 to \$3.5 ; fair to good mixed sheep, \$1.50 to \$2 ; common to fair, \$1.25 to \$5.5.0 to \$2 ; common to good. 75c to \$4.60 to \$4.65 to \$1.60 ; cuils, common to good. 75c to \$4.60 to \$4.65 to \$1.60 ; cuils, common to good. 75c to \$4.60 to \$4.65 to \$1.60 ; cuils, common to good. 75c to \$4.60 to \$4.65 to \$1.60 ; cuils, common to good. 75c to \$4.60 to \$4.65 to \$1.60 ; cuils, common to good. 75c to \$4.60 to \$4.65 to \$1.60 ; cuils, common to good. 75c to \$4.60 to \$4.65 to \$1.60 ; cuils, common to good. 75c to \$4.60 to \$4.65 to \$5.60 ; the good lambs, \$5.76 to \$4. MRS. SHEPHERD We have printed donald, Presbyterian minister of \$1. Thomas, concerning this mischievous woman. He plan of operation seems to be to go tout-of the way places, where her character is nod known, and by retailing abominable shand ers against the Catholic Church and its insti-tutions, place on the creduilty of innocent people all the while resping a rich harvest of shifthash. These fly-sheets will be useful for distribution in such places. Single copies of the way filters, the core, half a cent each; Address, Thomas Coreyrey, Catholic Record office, London, Ont.

Foremost among the common ways in which kind actions benefit ourselves may be mentioned the help they give us in getting clear of selfishness.—Faber. Bennet Furnishing Co. London, Ontario, Can.

Acting Lenvis Agence, D. C. SCOTT, Acting Lenvis Sapt. General of Indian Affairs, Depaitment of Indian Affairs, October 18th, 1884. 837 3 Every Catholic will surely read it from cover to cover. CONTENTS. CONTENTS. Astronomical Calculations for the year. Illustrated Calculations for the months, show-ing the holy-days of the year, fast days, saints'-days, etc. After Baptism. A poem, with a full-page illustration, by Maurice Francis Egan, LL.D. A Natural Mistake. A charming story, with three illustrations, by Sara T. Smith. A Simple Story. A poem by Mary Eliza-beth Blake. The Madonna's Feast-Day, With a full-page illustration. By Eliza Allen Starr. Gueer Epitaphs. Belleville Business College

The Madomm's Feast-Day, With a full-page illustration. By Eliza Allen Starr.
 Queer Epitapis.
 The Secret of the Confessional. A true story.
 The Venerable Joan of Arc. With two illus-trations.
 A Broken Rosery. An Australian story by Mary Agnes Finn.
 The Pilgrimage of Marienthal in Elsace. An Interesting description of a world-re-nowned shrine. With four illustrations.
 The Day of Small Things. A touching Christmas Story. By Marion Ames Bart.

in text and two ful - pave illustrations.
The Day of Small Things. A touching Christmas Story. By Marion Amest Taggat.
St. Elaise. With a beautiful full-rage illustration.
The Lawyer's Counsel. An original story. With two illustrations. By John Patrick Brennan.
The New Bishops. With portraits of Rt. Rev. Edward J. Dunne, D.D.; Rt. Rev. P. S. La Rocue, D.D.; Rt. Rev. P. J. Donahue, D.; Rt. Rev. Bishops. With portraits of Rt. Berney, D.D.; Rt. Rev. P. J. Donahue, D.D.; Rt. Rev. P. J. Donahue, D.; Rt. Rev. Thomas M. A. Burke, D.D.; St. Guerge Monitomerv, D. D.; Rt. Rev. Thomas S. Byrne, D.D.
St. Guenelph's Flord. A story of the Norway Coast. With an illustration. By A. Fowler Lu'z.
Most Rev. Mathias Raus, C. SS. R., the newly-elected Superior-General of the Redemptorists. With a portrait.
Two Anniversaries of 1885. With anecdotes of St. Anthony of Padua and St. Philip Nert. With an illustration. By Anna T. Sadiler.
Right Rev. Hiddebrand De Hemptinne, O. S. B. The first Aboto Primate of the Benedictines. With a portrait.
Some notable vents of the year 1889.4. With a full-page illustration. By Katharine Jenkins
Some notable events of the perr 1889.4. With a full-page illustration. By Katharine Jenkins

The Catholic Home Annual is not a vol-ume that will be read and then thrown away. It will occupy a prominent place in the household for the whole year. It will be read and reread by young and old.

It costs only Twenty-Five Cents. Post Paid by us.

Post Paid by us. Send us the price at once, and you will get the Annual immediately. All that is neces-sary is to send a 25c, piece or 25c, in postage stamps. The Annual is worth double the amount, and anyone who buys it will find it a good investment. Address : THE CATHOLIC BECORD, London, Ont.